Greg Higginbotham

From: Stephanie Spangler <sspangler@massup.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 9:05 AM

To: Greg Higginbotham

Subject: RE: Debt Offset Agreement and Resolution

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password if requested.

Ok, see you then!

Stephanie Spangler

Director of Finance and Program Development Mississippi Association of Supervisors/MAS Insurance Trust
793 North President St.

Jackson, MS 39202

Direct: 601.487.0651

Cell: 601.668.0671

Office: 601.353.2741

Fax: 601.353.2749

sspangler@massup.org

WWW.MSSUpEervisors.org

-----0Original Message-----

From: Greg Higginbotham <greg.higginbotham@madison-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Stephanie Spangler <sspangler@massup.org>

Subject: RE: Debt Offset Agreement and Resolution

10:30 will work. | will be bringing 3 people total. Cheryl Horn (Chief Deputy of Justice Court), Zach Buckner (the guy who
will be compiling everything), and | will all be in attendance.

Greg

-----Original Message-----

From: Stephanie Spangler <sspangler@massup.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Greg Higginbotham <greg.higginbotham@madison-co.com>
Subject: Re: Debt Offset Agreement and Resolution

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password if requested.

Hi Greg,

Great news! | have another county training on Sept 10, 10:30 at our office. Does that work for you?

Sent from my iPhone



> 0On Aug 20, 2024, at 3:29 PM, Greg Higginbotham <greg.higginbotham@madison-co.com> wrote:

>

> Stephanie,

> Yesterday, my board approved the Debt Offset Program Participation Agreement. The agreement and the resolution are
attached. If my understanding is correct, the next step is training. Does the week of September 9 work for training?
>

> Thanks,

> Greg

>

>

><20240820151350201.pdf>

><20240820154843878.pdf>



